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(850)413-6770

Jhublic Serpice Commission

April 12, 2001

Bruce D. Bahret
5 Ruby Circle
Poughkeepsie, New York 12603

Re: Docket No. 010467-TC
Dear Mr. Bahret:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide pay
telephone service by Bruce D. Bahret, which was filed in this office on April 12, 2001, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that Commission Rule 25-22.005(7), F.A.C., requires certificate
companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, or
contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be
expected to comply with this rule by advising us of any changes as they occur.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
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Matilda Sanders Co 12720
From: Andrea Cowart )
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2001 1:23 PM A~
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
001431 - 001431or.frb

010362 - 010362.kmp

010504, 010505, 010547 - 010547.kmp

010152 - 010152.kmp

010393 - 010393.kmp

010391 - 010391co.kmp

010356, 010388, 010389, 010466, 010467 - 010467co.kmp 'ﬁ'

010247, 010303, 010301, 010332, 010151, 010305 - 010305co.kmp
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